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STREET ADDRESS: 133 Carlton Road HISTORIC NAME : Gamble-McCullough House
MAP & PARCEL: 57-157 DATE / PERIOD : 1890

CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK. STYLE : Victorian Vernacular
PRESENT ZONING: M-2 HEIGHT (to cornice)OR STORIES: 2 storeys
ORIGINAL OWNER: William A. Gamble DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA : #4.13 acres
ORIGINAL USE. Residence CONDITION Poor

PRESENT USE: Vacant ' SURVEYOR Bibb
PRESENT OWNER . George Gilmer, Jr., et al DATE OF SURVEY: Fall 1981
ADDRESS . 408 Park Street SOURCES : City/County Records
Charlottesville, Virginia Sanborn Map Co. - 1920, 1929

- ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

This is a typical white weatherboarded Virginia I-house with especially nice sawn work on its veranda. It is two
storeys tall, three bays wide, and single pile, with a nearly central two-storey rear wing. The slope of the land

is such that the foundation is high at the front, but very low at the back. The low-pitched gable roof is covered
with standing-seam metal and has an additional central gable and a boxed cornice with returns. There are two brick
interior end chimneys. Windows are double-sash, 2-over-2 light, with louvered shutters. A one-storey veranda

covers the facade. It has a hip roof with boxed :cornice, a plain frieze, turned posts with sawn brackets, and a

sawn balustrade. It is reached by a flight of eight wooden steps. The entrance door in the center bay of the facade
has sidelights over panels and a rectangular transom. Three separate porches surround the rear wing.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

In 1980, William A. Gamble purchased an 8-acre tract of land on Carlton Road and Woolen Mills Road (ACDB 93-203).
According to tax records, he built a house immediately and probably enlarged it between 1896 and 1900. Eliza F.
Elan bought the house and five acres from the Gamble family in 1910 (ACDB 143-1) and sold it in 1912 to R. L.
Black (ACDB 149-384), who sold it to Mrs. Mary E. Graham the next year (ACDB 153-110). She added a second storey
to the rear wing in the 1920's. The Graham family owned the house for 27 years, selling it in 1940 to Ursula

G. McCullough (City DB 104-303) who conducted a rooming house there for many years. George Gilmer, Jr., bought it
from her estate in 1973 (City WB 11-429; DB 345-367). The rest of the tract was used for industrial purposes, and
the house was unoccupied when it burned on November 29, 1981. Additional References: City DB 373-250; WB 21-227.
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1This is a typical white weatherboarded Virginia |-house with especially nice sawn work on its veranda.

_storeys tall, three bays wide, and single pile, with a nearly central two-storey rear wing. The slope of the land
~is such that the foundation is high at the front, but very low at the back.
‘with standing-seam metal and has an additional central gable and a boxed cornice with returns.
interior end chimneys.
-covers the facade.
.sawn balustrade.

“In 1980, William A. Gamble purchased an 8-acre tract of land on Carlton Road and Woolen Mills Road (ACDB 93 203)

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

The low-pitched cable roof is covered
There are two brick
Windows are double-sash, 2-over-2 light, with louvered shutters. A one-storey veranda

It has a hip roof with boxed cornice, a plain frieze, turned posts with sawn brackets, and a
It is reached by a flight of eight wooden steps.
has sidelights over panels and a rectangular transom.

The entrance door in the center bay of the facade
Three separate porches surround the rear wing.

‘According to tax records, he built a house immediately and probably enlarged it between 1896 and 1900.

_Elan bought the house and five acres from the Gamble family in 1910 (ACDB 143-1) and sold it in 1912 to R. L.
Mary E. Graham the next year (ACDB 153-110). She added a second storey
The Graham family owned the house for 27 years, selling it in 1940 to Ursula
=G. McCullough (City DB 104-303) who conducted a rooming house there for many years. George Gilmer,
“from her estate in 1973 (City WB 11-429; DB 345-367).
‘the house was unoccupied when it burned on November 29, 198. Additional References: City DB 373-250; WB 21-227.
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